
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

Date: June 16, 2023 

To: Deadwood City Commission 
From: Kevin Kuchenbecker, Planning, Zoning & Historic Preservation Officer 

Randy Adler, Parks, Recreation & Events Director 

Re: Permission to hire William Schmidt to pour concrete pads 

 

Staff is requesting permission to hire William Schmidt to pour two concrete pads 
under the Event Complex in the amount of $9,240.00.  This will complete the project 
of adding concrete pads under the grandstands for vendors. 

This project will be paid out of the HP Capital Assets line item. 

 
Recommended Motion:  

Move to hire Williams Schmidt to pour two concrete pads under the Event Complex in the 
amount of $9,240.00 to be paid out of the HP Capital Assets line item. 
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